

ALLYSON NEMEC, AIA

414-265-9265 Phone
allyson@quorumarchitects.com
A: 3112 West Highland Blvd.
Milwaukee, WI 53208

Principal in Charge
Design Architect

Education

Master's Degree - Architecture:
University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee 1990
Bachelor of Architectural History:
University of Virginia, 1987

Specialized Education

Stabilization & Maintenance of
Historic Structures
Campbell Center for Historic
Preservation Studies
Mount Carroll, Illinois, 1992

Leadership In Energy and
Environmental Design -
Accredited Professional
Green Building Rating System,
US Green Building Alliance, 2001

Honors and Awards

AIA Wisconsin Gold Award laureate,
2018

Milwaukee Business Journal Woman of
Influence, 2017

UW Milwaukee Alumni Distinguished
Service Awardee 2014

Milwaukee Business Journal
40 under 40

Professional Profile

Allyson has a diverse academic and professional background. Her studies in Architectural History and professional experience in historic preservation architecture make her well-suited for coordinating the architectural and engineering services on preservation, renovation and adaptive re-use projects. Allyson has been involved in the design of new construction, adaptive reuse and renovation of historic structures for over 25 years. She is involved in the programming, design, planning and management throughout the process.

Allyson has developed Quorum Architects approach to design services, which centers on their specialization in programming and understanding the client's business and organization. Allyson is involved primarily in the schematic design and design development of the firms' projects. In this capacity she has lead projects for various independent renovation and new construction clients.

Quorum Architects practices sustainable design. We believe that existing building renovation, preservation and reuse is the most sustainable form of design. As a LEED Accredited Professional, Allyson is knowledgeable in environmentally sensitive materials and systems and integrates them into the design process.

Allyson is also an Adjunct Professor for the School of Architecture and Urban Planning at the University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee. There she has taught undergraduate building design studio courses, and graduate comprehensive studio.

Allyson has been very involved in the Milwaukee community, including her role as member and Past Chair of the Milwaukee Historic Preservation Commission, Past President of AIA Wisconsin, and Past President of the UWM Alumni Association. Allyson is currently the Chair of the Near West Side Partners Commercial Corridor Committee; board member and special events chair of the Milwaukee Chamber Theatre Board; Rufus King IB School Governance Committee member and board member of the King Fund; Deacon and Past Trustee for Immanuel Presbyterian Church; and active member in the Historic Concordia Neighborhood Association where she is a resident and business owner. Previously Allyson has served board member and President of the Next Act Theater Advisory Board.

Allyson's personal interests include historic and eco-tourism; biking and hiking; dramatic and musical theatre; photography, painting and drawing.

Experience

Quorum Architects, Inc. - Milwaukee
Principal in Charge | Preservation Architect | LEED Accredited Professional | 1993-Present

Renner Architects, Inc. - Milwaukee | Project Architect - Preservation Architect | 1990-1993

John Milner Associates - West Chester/Philadelphia | Intern Preservation Architect | 1987-1988